
EVUALATION SUMMARY COBB COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RFP P06169, BAND UNIFORMS

Awarded Vendor(s) Highlighted in Bold

Possible Pts. Pts. Comments Pts. Comments Pts. Comments Pts. Comments
11 Vendor Questionnaire 70
1 How long has your company been in the business of providing  band uniforms? 4 4 2 4 4
2 Provide background information on your company, including delivery and production capabilities. 4 4 4 4 4

3 Describe jacket/coat/tunic options available including, but not limited to, material, zippers, seams, washability, male/female versions available, collar, etc. 20 20 20 20 15

4 Describe bib/pants construction and options available including, but not limited to, pattern, style, sizes, male/female, material, washability, seams, zippers, etc. 15 15 15 15 12
5 Describe baldric/sash fabric and options available including, but not limited to fabric and sizing. 5 5 5 5 3
6 Describe gauntlet construction and options available including, but not limited to, sizes, cuff, edges, fabric, and type of closure. 5 5 5 3 3
7 Describe shako construction and options available including, but not limited to, fabric, sizing, molded body description, visor, material, etc. 5 5 5 5 3
8 Describe any additional items available including, but not limited to, buttons, sweatbands, and ventilation system. 3 3 3 3 1
9 Describe your delivery time after receipt of order. 2 2 2 2 2

10 Describe how your company will work with the individual schools to provide a design acceptable to school and the timeline involved. 5 5 5 5 3

11
Are there any value-added items/services the CCSD qualifies for as a result of this proposal?  Note that CCSD will be the sole determinant as to what is considered 
value added to the District. 2 0 2 2 0

12

Is the vendor willing to extend all pricing, terms and conditions quoted to any Cobb County governmental entity under the Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing 
Program?  This includes the Cobb County Government, the Cities of Acworth, Austell, Kennesaw, Marietta, Powder Springs and Smyrna and the Devereux 
Foundation school.  (While the Devereux School is not a part of Cobb County School District, they do provide services to students and receive pass-through funds 
from the State when appropriate.) 
 Yes _______ No _________

13
Are any goods, excluding instructional materials or beverages for immediate consumption, purchased under this solicitation made in the State of Georgia? 
Yes___   No___   NA ___
If yes, please identify by product name and provide written verification as required by School District.  

14 Provide complete contact information for a point of contact DURING EVALUATION period.
15 Person responsible for answering CCSD questions related to products, billing issues, etc. during term of contract.

16

What types of payments do you accept?
Check 
ACH
Wire Transfer
PC
ePayables

17 For any type of payment not checked in the question above, would you consider it as an option?
18  If you responded yes to the question above, which type(s) would you consider?
19  Do the prices include all costs associated with various types of payment? 0
20 If you responded no to the question above, what associated costs would be added to the prices? 0
21 Comments 0

TOTAL 70 68 68 68 50
12 REFERENCES 30 30 30 20 20

Non-Cost Subtotal 98 98 88 70
                                                                                       COST  
                                                        (total cost for a complete uniform using low end pricing) 40 37 $229.00 28 $303.00 21 $399.00 40 $211.50

Total 135 126 109 110
Evaluation Formula
(Lowest Price/Next Lowest Price) x Points = Score
The non-cost portion of proposals (total of items 1-2) can receive a maximum of 100 points. Only non-cost proposals that receive 70 points (70%) of total non-cost 
score or more will have the accompany cost evaluated.
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